
 

   

Board of Trustees Meeting 
Tuesday, August 24, 2021, 4 PM 
Chamber of Commerce meeting room 

 

 

 

Board of Directors  

 

Officers 

 

    Mize, 2018-21 

       Chair 

   Mueggenborg, 2000 

       Vice Chair 

     King, 19-22 

       Treasurer 

    Lindblom, 2017-23 

       Secretary 

    

   Shoemake, 2015-21 

       Past Chair 

   

Directors 

    Beierschmitt, 2017-23 

    Bode, 2020-23 

    Collins, 2021-24 

    Freeman, 2017-23 

    Kirkpatrick, 2020-23 

    Hay, 2019-22 

    Johnson, 2019-22 

    Saddoris, 2020-23 

    

       

                  Staff 
 
 
   Mike Wilt,  
   Executive Director                  
 
   Laura Jensen, 

Director of Operations 
  
   Anne Swearingin, 

Finance and 
Accounting Manager   

AGENDA 
 
Call to Order  
 
Declaration of Conflicts of Interest  
 
Consent Agenda  
 

   1.  Minutes of June 2021 – Mize (pg. 2-3)  
   2.  Financial Report – Spencer King (pg. 4-10) 
   3.  Disbursement Report – Spencer King (pg. 11-12) 
 

 
Office Report- Jensen and Wilt 
 
Board Education Minute – Jensen and Wilt 
 
Old Business 
 

1. Reaffirm Jensen Future DE, Jensen Future Scholarship,  
Rutledge Field of Interest Future funds 

2. New board member update 
3. FY2021 wrap up  

             
         
 New Business 
       
        1.     Confidentiality Policy (pg. 13-15) 
 
 Other Business 
 

1. Conflict of Interest Form (pg. 16-17) 
2. Contact Form (pg. 18) 

 
Next Board Meeting:  October 26, 2021, 12pm to 4 pm   Location – La Quinta 

 



Minutes 

Shoemake called the Bartlesville Community Foundation Board of Trustees meeting to order at 

4:03 p.m., Tuesday, June 22, 2021.  Present were, King, Shoemake, Lindblom, Mize, 

Kirkpatrick, Johnson, Freeman, Beierschmitt, Kane, Hay, Bode Staff present:  Wilt, Jensen, 

Swearingin. A quorum was present. 

Absent:   Mueggenborg, Saddoris. 

Declaration of Conflicts of Interest:   None 

Suspend agenda to move to old business. 

Office Report 

Annual Board Retreat will be October 26th at the La Quinta Mansion.  Lunch will be provided. 

Retreat is in the afternoon only. 

Old Business 

Motion to approve the Whistleblower Policy as presented was made by Mize.  Second from 

Freeman.  Motion carries all in favor. 

Motion to approve the audit report for year ending June 30, 2020, was made by 

Beierschmitt.  Second from Freeman.  Motion carries all in favor. 

Motion to reaffirm the Mihm-Howk DA fund was made by King.  Second from Freeman. 

Motion carries all in favor. 

Return to agenda. 

Consent Agenda 

Minutes of April 2021 -   Shoemake 

Financial Report – King 

Disbursement Report – Shoemake 

Motion to consent agenda was made by Freeman.  Second from Kirkpatrick.  Motion carries 

all in favor. 

Bartlesville Community Foundation 

Board of Trustees Meeting 

June 22, 2021 

Susan Dick annex 330 S Johnstone 

2



New Business 

FY21-22 Proposed Budget – King gave a brief overview of the proposed budget for 21-22.  Brief 

discussion followed.  Motion Approve budget as presented was mad by Mize.  Second from 

Freeman. Motion carries all in favor. 

Catholic Charities Mary Martha Outreach withdrawal – Brittany gave a brief overview of the 

CCMMO request -Motion to approve CCMMO withdrawal from the BCF was made by 

Kirkpatrick.  Second from Bode. Vote carries all in favor. 

AWM Investment Strategy/Update – King led a discussion on adding 70/30 option for second 

pool.  Move ahead with exploring options.  No action currently. 

Board Member Grants – Shoemake gave a brief explanation of the why and purpose of board 

members being given the opportunity to donate to a Bartlesville 501 (c) 3 of their choice but 

they could no two grants to go to the same organization. 

Other Business 

Formal recognition of 2021-2022 Board Officers. 

Mize-Chair, Mueggenborg-Vice Chair, King-Treasurer, Lindblom-Secretary. 

Freeman made the motion to approve officers.  Second from Beierschmitt.  Motion 

carries all in favor. 

Board moved to executive session at 4:40 returning at 4:49 

Motion to approve 2021 performance bonuses was made by Mize. Second from King. 

Motion carries all in favor. 

Motion to approve cost of living adjustment for all employees was made by Bode.  Second 

from King.  Motion carries all in favor. 

Meeting adjourned at 4:51 p.m. 

The next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, August 24, 2021, at 4:00 p.m. 

Location to be determined at later date. 

Respectfully submitted by Kristen Lindblom 

3



11:04 AM

08/12/21

Accrual Basis

Bartlesville Community Foundation

Statement of Financial Position
As of June 30, 2021

Jun 30, 21

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

1010 · Bartlesville Comm Fnd Checking 61,176.18

1020 · Bartlesville Cmm Fnd Inc MM 934,835.44

1025 · BPS Foundation Cash and Bank 108,921.90

1040 · Petty Cash 115.43

Total Checking/Savings 1,105,048.95

Accounts Receivable

1100 · Accounts Receivable 63,782.32

Total Accounts Receivable 63,782.32

Other Current Assets

1051 · Broker Account WAB-043860 141,795.13

Total Other Current Assets 141,795.13

Total Current Assets 1,310,626.40

Fixed Assets

1520 · Furniture and Equipment 23,437.94

1710 · Accum Depr - Furn and Equip -22,849.03

Total Fixed Assets 588.91

Other Assets

1014 · Natural Gas Interest Smith Fund 30,952.00

1035 · Arvest Wealth Management 21,911,610.27

Total Other Assets 21,942,562.27

TOTAL ASSETS 23,253,777.58

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

2000 · Accounts Payable 7,839.27

Total Accounts Payable 7,839.27

Other Current Liabilities 7,226,973.41

Total Current Liabilities 7,234,812.68

Total Liabilities 7,234,812.68

Equity 16,018,964.90

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 23,253,777.58

4



Bartlesville Community Foundation

Balance Sheet by Class
As of June 30, 2021

TOTAL Affiliate Agency

BPSF 

Affiliate

Permanently 

Restricted

Temporarily 

Restricted Unrestricted

Checking/Savings

1010 · Bartlesville Comm Fnd Checking

1 · Cash on Hand

1-805 · Schmoldt Foundation 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00

1-999 · Bartlesville Community Foundati 59,266.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 59,266.99

1 · Cash on Hand - Other 1,907.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,007.19 900.00

Total 1 · Cash on Hand 61,176.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,009.19 60,166.99

Total 1010 · Bartlesville Comm Fnd Checking 61,176.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,009.19 60,166.99

1020 · Bartlesville Cmm Fnd Inc MM

200 · BPS Foundation Affiliate 31,795.41 0.00 0.00 31,795.41 0.00 0.00 0.00

201 · Nowata Community Foundation 114,271.53 114,271.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

203 · Bluestem Medical Foundation 233,403.29 233,403.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

403 · Truity Homebuyer Grant Fund 3,063.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,063.58 0.00

406 · Civitan Foundation 760.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 760.43 0.00

411 · Onukwube Family 1,846.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,846.53 0.00

414 · Micro Loan Program 285.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 285.92 0.00

445 · Cain Designated 6,764.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,764.24 0.00

447 · Bartlesville Police Foundation 21,799.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,799.30 0.00

449 · Oklahoma NCFCA 320.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 320.00 0.00

450 · Melvin Shoesmith Family Desig 10,475.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,475.00 0.00

454 · Disc Golf 9,749.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,749.00 0.00

461 · Majors Fund 7,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,400.00 0.00

463 · Acts Designated 965.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 965.00 0.00

473 · Nowata Community Improvement 407.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 407.41 0.00

476 · Malcolm & Barbara Joyce 8,791.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,791.67 0.00

501 · Film Society 892.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 892.86 0.00

505 · Beard Family 967.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 967.59 0.00

515 · Bark Park Buddies Fund 7,068.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,068.23 0.00

527 · Bartlesville Class of 2005 155.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 155.10 0.00

529 · Bartlesville Education Promise 189,193.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 189,193.57 0.00

530 · Bartlesville Sports Comm Fund 87,137.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 87,137.54 0.00

615 · Building Bridges 24,838.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,838.93 0.00

617 · Bridge Together Fund 10,042.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,042.08 0.00

637 · COP - Employee Volunteer Cmt Fn 1,243.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,243.36 0.00

638 · P66 EVC 556.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 556.99 0.00

680 · Discovery 1 Park 22,969.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,969.16 0.00

685 · Distinguished Young Women of Ok 1,536.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,536.24 0.00

692 · Downtown Bartlesville Ltd 24,837.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,837.10 0.00

693 · Downtown Inc - Design Cmt Fund 5,442.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,442.03 0.00

715 · Family Life Symposium 7,446.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,446.95 0.00

720 · Fellowship of Christian Athlt F 3,609.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,609.98 0.00

721 · Bruins FCA 4,870.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,870.63 0.00

730 · Friends in Deed Fund 10,908.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,908.56 0.00

738 · Friends of AT&SF No. 940 Fund 2,430.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,430.49 0.00

760 · HOT Street Party Fund 14,955.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,955.24 0.00

769 · Leadership Bartlesville Alumni 4,151.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,151.01 0.00

777 · Robot-4-Youth Fund 8,263.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,263.34 0.00

825 · Sooner Pool Friends Fund 4,234.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,234.77 0.00

858 · Wa Co Suicide Prevention Coalit 9,058.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,058.32 0.00

901 · Flash Philanthropy 8,248.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,248.40

999 · BCF Unrestricted Funds 27,678.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,678.66

Total 1020 · Bartlesville Cmm Fnd Inc MM 934,835.44 347,674.82 0.00 31,795.41 0.00 519,438.15 35,927.06

1025 · BPS Foundation Cash and Bank

200-BF · BPS Foundation Affiliate 108,921.90 0.00 0.00 108,921.90 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 1025 · BPS Foundation Cash and Bank 108,921.90 0.00 0.00 108,921.90 0.00 0.00 0.00

1040 · Petty Cash 115.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 115.43

Total Checking/Savings 1,105,048.95 347,674.82 0.00 140,717.31 0.00 520,447.34 96,209.48

Other Current Assets

1051 · Broker Account WAB-043860 141,795.13 0.00 0.00 141,795.13 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Current Assets 141,795.13 0.00 0.00 141,795.13 0.00 0.00 0.00

1035 · Arvest Wealth Management

10.01 · Animal Rescue Foundation Endowm 26,015.67 0.00 26,015.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

11.01 · Bartlesville Art Association 56,984.55 0.00 56,984.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

115.01 · Birdies for Scholarships Endow 60,393.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 60,393.71 0.00 0.00

12.01 · American Legion James H Teal 67,872.25 0.00 67,872.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

15.01 · B'ville Area Friends of Park 21,728.87 0.00 21,728.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

150.01 · Junior Achievement of E OK Endo 149,533.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 149,533.32 0.00 0.00

204.01 · Bluestem Medical Foundation 488,263.33 488,263.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

205.01 · BPS Foundation Affiliate 1,364,316.20 0.00 0.00 1,364,316.20 0.00 0.00 0.00

21.01 · Nowata Boys & Girls Club 27,670.28 0.00 27,670.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

22.01 · Nowata Lions Club 12,817.45 0.00 12,817.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

25.01 · Bartlesville Reg UW Agency Fund 327,526.36 0.00 327,526.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5



Bartlesville Community Foundation

Balance Sheet by Class
As of June 30, 2021

TOTAL Affiliate Agency

BPSF 

Affiliate

Permanently 

Restricted

Temporarily 

Restricted Unrestricted

26.01 · BRUW Operating Reserve 510,470.82 0.00 510,470.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

27.01 · BRUW Catastrophic Reserve 990,914.44 0.00 990,914.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

28.01 · BRUW Special Needs 63,379.86 0.00 63,379.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

30.01 · Big Brothers Big Sisters End 136,118.27 0.00 136,118.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

32.01 · Bonita K Luther SPCA Designated 34,854.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 34,854.23 0.00 0.00

35.01 · Cherokee Area Cncl Boy Scouts 55,124.20 0.00 55,124.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

37.01 · Kiddie Park Preservation Design 7,883.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,883.99 0.00 0.00

40.01 · Children's Musical Theatre Endo 45,176.11 0.00 45,176.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

401.01 · Shoemake Family 79,889.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 79,889.15 0.00

402.01 · Bilger Family 40,851.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,851.13 0.00

405.01 · Noel Kaiser O Happy Day 7,592.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,592.60 0.00

407.01 · Betz Family Fund 153,259.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 153,259.57 0.00

408.01 · Carol Ann Cone Legacy Scholarsh 53,274.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 53,274.95 0.00

409.01 · Potts Family Fund 111,705.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 111,705.11 0.00

410.01 · Deffenbaugh Family Fund 7,038.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,038.75 0.00

412.01 · Ryan and Johanna Doe 11,939.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,939.72 0.00

413.01 · Cheryl Schiermeier Scholarship 18,363.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,363.66 0.00

415.01 · Birk Family 17,730.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,730.13 0.00

416.01 · Randy Stayton 22,131.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,131.88 0.00

417.01 · James & Ada Grillot 16,278.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,278.87 0.00

419.01 · Steven and Susan Clark 11,430.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,430.03 0.00

421.01 · Maxwell Family 17,226.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,226.01 0.00

424.01 · Summerlin Family 10,219.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,219.32 0.00

425.01 · Maddux Hahn 39,074.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 39,074.12 0.00

426.01 · Brandemuhl Foundation 16,697.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,697.13 0.00

428.01 · Lennie Baker Scholarship 9,668.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,668.03 0.00

430.01 · Austin & Kelsey Kliewer 14,955.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,955.11 0.00

432.01 · Dwight D Boesiger Memorial 49,206.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 49,206.96 0.00

434.01 · Dr. Stan DeFehr Memorial 17,095.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,095.95 0.00

437.01 · Krueger Scholarship 3,651.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,651.06 0.00

438.01 · Gregg Meidl 6,078.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,078.52 0.00

439.01 · Epperson Family 3,920.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,920.49 0.00

440.01 · Doty Charitable Foundation 1,224,679.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,224,679.08 0.00

441.01 · Victor Paul 53,808.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 53,808.13 0.00

442.01 · Matthiesen 51,825.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 51,825.46 0.00

443.01 · Lyon Foundation 167,362.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 167,362.33 0.00

444.01 · Otten's Helping Hands 18,136.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,136.07 0.00

446.01 · Larry Cain DA 4,078.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,078.06 0.00

451.01 · Shoesmith Scholarship 12,670.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,670.26 0.00

452.01 · Dennis & Judy Logan 35,575.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,575.58 0.00

453.01 · Metts Family 258,474.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 258,474.25 0.00

455.01 · Dr. L Kent Thomas AIM Scholars 98,253.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 98,253.58 0.00

456.01 · Headley Family Foundation 20,318.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,318.34 0.00

457.01 · Glenn W Dodwell Memorial Schola 1,556,378.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,556,378.05 0.00

459.01 · Glen & Laura Schmidt 29,087.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,087.54 0.00

46.01 · Community Concert Foundation 3,636.73 0.00 3,636.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

460.01 · Haberstroh Family 6,347.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,347.74 0.00

464.01 · Austin Roberts 3,570.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,570.62 0.00

465.01 · Wagon Wheel 32,789.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32,789.66 0.00

466.01 · JP Medical Scholarship 135,538.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 135,538.71 0.00

467.01 · Hales Family 12,600.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,600.92 0.00

468.01 · Bode Family 19,362.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,362.88 0.00

469.01 · Borg Family 10,753.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,753.02 0.00

470.01 · Taylor Family 10,753.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,753.00 0.00

471.01 · Spence Rigdon Memorial Scholars 16,259.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,259.58 0.00

474.01 · Geraldine D Hicks Charitable 345,590.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 345,590.79 0.00

475.01 · Samantha Nicole Potts 5,144.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,144.55 0.00

477.01 · Angie Swigart Memorial Schol 56,113.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 56,113.48 0.00

478.01 · Mihm Howk 749,117.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 749,117.24 0.00

479.01 · Buell Family 1,008,484.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,008,484.25 0.00 0.00

5.01 · Agape Mission Endowment 15,725.35 0.00 15,725.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

50.01 · Girl Scouts of E OK Endowment 31,048.94 0.00 31,048.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

500.01 · Caney Valley Priceless Program 4,331.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,331.71 0.00

51.01 · LFYS 538,976.66 0.00 538,976.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

510.01 · Acts 20  35 15,520.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,520.99 0.00

511.01 · Allied Arts & Humnities Fund 23,938.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,938.53 0.00

52.01 · Meals on Wheels Operational Fun 224,383.80 0.00 224,383.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

53.01 · Mary Martha Outreach Endow 612,411.12 0.00 612,411.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

54.01 · Musical Research Society Fndtn 472,367.58 0.00 472,367.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

548.01 · Halkiades Designated 5,937.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,937.63 0.00

55.01 · NEVUS Outreach Endow 22,730.77 0.00 22,730.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

560.01 · Erin Cagle Memorial Fund 116,013.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 116,013.58 0.00

6



Bartlesville Community Foundation

Balance Sheet by Class
As of June 30, 2021

TOTAL Affiliate Agency

BPSF 

Affiliate

Permanently 

Restricted

Temporarily 

Restricted Unrestricted

561.01 · Sherry Musselman Cox Memorial S 26,019.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,019.35 0.00

580.01 · Birdies For Scolarships Fund 9,047.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,047.10 0.00

59.01 · Oglesby Civil Defence Volunteer 38,003.71 0.00 38,003.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

590.01 · Blair Thompson Russell Mem Scho 7,017.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,017.43 0.00

60.01 · On the Rock Ministries Endow 116,610.41 0.00 116,610.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

600.01 · Bowerman Family Fund 13,475.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,475.27 0.00

62.01 · Lighthouse Outreach 13,745.82 0.00 13,745.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

620.01 · Casselberry Family Fund 8,117.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,117.21 0.00

65.01 · Price Tower Arts Cntr Endow 46,741.55 0.00 46,741.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

655.01 · Dalrymple Fund 49,341.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 49,341.34 0.00

660.01 · Depot Preservation Fund 8,720.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,720.77 0.00

68.01 · The Journey Home Inc 14,705.25 0.00 14,705.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

69.01 · Theater Bartlesville 2,360.24 0.00 2,360.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

70.01 · Tri County Foundation Endow 481,942.31 0.00 481,942.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

700.01 · Droege Memorial Fund 18,268.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,268.94 0.00

705.01 · Economic Development Fund 21,789.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,789.56 0.00

710.01 · Environment Fund 311,561.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 311,561.43 0.00

740.01 · Green Country Cattlemen's Assoc 37,815.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,815.57 0.00

745.01 · Gwen Potter Roots Music 4,951.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,951.99 0.00

755.01 · Bud & Brad Horsman Memorial Sch 23,340.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,340.45 0.00

765.01 · Larry Houchin Sportsmanship Awa 88,410.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 88,410.55 0.00

768.01 · Zona B McCracken Memorial Sch 256,043.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 256,043.18 0.00

771.01 · Mueggenborg Fund for Giving 37,773.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,773.77 0.00

775.01 · Price Scholarship Fund 112,689.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 112,689.00 0.00

776.01 · Pregler Family Fund 55,742.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 55,742.73 0.00

778.01 · Roll Family 21,697.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,697.28 0.00

781.01 · Ryan Reynolds Fund 63,563.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 63,563.36 0.00

80.01 · Washington Co SPCA 63,345.17 0.00 63,345.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

805.01 · Schmoldt Foundation for Educ 1,426,719.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,426,719.30 0.00

81.01 · Sandra LeFevbre SPCA Designated 158,625.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 158,625.39 0.00 0.00

810.01 · Sears Family Fund 28,273.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,273.39 0.00

815.01 · Service League Fund 802,014.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 802,014.72 0.00

816.01 · Service League Scholarship 577,773.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 577,773.99 0.00

820.01 · Skurcenski Scholarship Fund 107,074.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 107,074.96 0.00

835.01 · Pat Tucker Memorial Scholarship 23,776.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,776.00 0.00

84.01 · Martha's Task 6,114.79 0.00 6,114.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

85.01 · Wesleyan Christian School Endow 118,941.72 0.00 118,941.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

854.01 · Wa Co Healthy Living 127,365.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 127,365.00 0.00

860.01 · Wilbur Fund 85,913.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 85,913.46 0.00

920.01 · Fund for Bartlesville 331,163.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 331,163.31

930.01 · Legacy Hall of Fame Fund 378,161.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 378,161.73

998.01 · DC and Ruth C Smith Fund 2,570,433.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,570,433.05

Total 1035 · Arvest Wealth Management 21,911,610.27 488,263.33 5,165,591.05 1,364,316.20 1,419,774.89 10,193,906.71 3,279,758.09

Total Net Assets 23,158,454.35 835,938.15 5,165,591.05 1,646,828.64 1,419,774.89 10,714,354.05 3,375,967.57

7



Bartlesville Community Foundation

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

July 2020 through June 2021

Jul 20 Aug 20 Sep 20 Oct 20 Nov 20 Dec 20 Jan 21 Feb 21 Mar 21 Apr 21 May 21 Jun 21 TOTAL

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4010 · Donations and Grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.46 0.00 0.00 1,109.12 0.00 10,000.00 7.16 1,200.00 12,323.74

4011 · Corporate Support 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00

4012 · Bequest Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,750.00 57,500.00

4014 · Royalty Income 17,273.30 1,316.75 1,766.34 2,059.08 3,921.31 1,930.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,298.30 6,688.89 2,364.57 39,618.68

4015 · Annual Appeal 100.00 197.60 0.00 4,450.00 5,250.00 8,940.00 200.00 0.00 150.00 145.65 1,000.00 2,200.00 22,633.25

4020 · Legacy Event 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 5,600.00 8,300.00 4,500.00 21,400.00

4030 · Administrative Fees 0.00 0.00 44,547.94 0.00 0.00 51,955.72 0.00 396.70 52,025.52 0.00 0.00 61,533.55 210,459.43

4040 · Interest Income 126.42 124.95 120.11 99.62 95.79 122.83 125.93 89.42 72.42 58.72 58.62 58.75 1,153.58

4088 · Memorial Donations TBD -250.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125.00 850.00 1,025.00

Total Income 17,249.72 1,839.30 46,434.39 35,358.70 9,274.56 62,948.69 425.93 4,595.24 55,247.94 18,102.67 16,179.67 101,456.87 369,113.68

Gross Profit 17,249.72 1,839.30 46,434.39 35,358.70 9,274.56 62,948.69 425.93 4,595.24 55,247.94 18,102.67 16,179.67 101,456.87 369,113.68

Expense

6020 · Audit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,500.00 9,500.00

6030 · Dues 70.00 0.00 0.00 135.00 0.00 1,109.95 399.00 58.00 0.00 234.00 0.00 0.00 2,005.95

6036 · Employee Health Insurance 0.00 2,399.43 1,199.72 981.79 1,199.72 1,199.72 1,199.72 0.00 2,399.44 1,199.72 1,199.72 1,199.72 14,178.70

6050 · Insurance 976.00 1,326.05 0.00 173.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,475.05

6055 · Annual Appeal Expense 3.06 0.00 -3.06 1,174.76 0.00 28.24 0.00 -28.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.12 1,180.88

6060 · Marketing 200.00 200.00 200.00 650.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 297.00 2,947.00

6065 · Donor Cultivation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 36.44 363.14 0.00 0.00 25.00 0.00 2,931.00 3,355.58

6070 · Office Expense -417.44 623.36 341.92 61.27 305.75 159.06 389.27 1,702.84 72.17 391.70 8.00 494.88 4,132.78

6074 · Parking Space Rent 60.00 60.00 60.00 60.00 60.00 60.00 60.00 60.00 60.00 60.00 60.00 60.00 720.00

6075 · Rent 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 14,400.00

6076 · Janitorial Service 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 400.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 2,400.00

6078 · Copier 88.31 381.03 88.31 88.31 88.31 381.03 88.31 156.88 410.30 165.77 410.30 175.44 2,522.30

6080 · Payroll Taxes 1,229.47 1,229.45 1,229.46 1,229.44 1,229.47 1,415.85 1,253.18 1,253.20 1,230.01 1,415.84 1,273.01 1,900.10 15,888.48

6090 · Postage 0.00 0.00 271.32 440.00 0.00 271.32 200.00 55.00 0.00 271.32 0.00 243.28 1,752.24

6120 · Telephone 270.83 270.65 270.65 270.65 0.00 350.36 251.25 262.76 251.20 251.79 252.00 504.20 3,206.34

6150 · Utilities 109.94 215.81 125.58 136.74 110.58 122.35 186.30 217.46 215.87 144.45 129.72 296.35 2,011.15

6160 · Credit Card Fees 23.70 31.80 36.96 31.20 50.55 61.90 30.90 58.54 25.96 25.00 30.97 73.56 481.04

6170 · Legacy Event Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,125.00 0.00 1,308.97 12,551.62 5,557.42 27,543.01

6175 · Web Site/Social Media 40.00 40.00 0.00 80.00 40.00 40.00 40.00 40.00 40.00 40.00 55.00 40.00 495.00

6190 · Pro Dev/Cntn E 0.00 0.00 548.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 548.00

6195 · Software 21,291.75 675.00 675.00 8,429.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 31,521.30

6205 · Discretionary Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 214.78 0.00 971.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 415.09 1,601.63

6600 · Payroll Expenses 15,090.52 16,071.34 16,071.34 16,071.34 16,071.34 18,507.72 16,375.12 16,375.12 17,375.12 16,375.12 16,375.12 26,473.07 207,232.27

Total Expense 40,436.14 24,923.92 22,515.20 31,413.05 20,755.72 25,558.72 22,236.19 31,108.32 23,680.07 23,958.68 33,945.46 51,567.23 352,098.70

Net Ordinary Income -23,186.42 -23,084.62 23,919.19 3,945.65 -11,481.16 37,389.97 -21,810.26 -26,513.08 31,567.87 -5,856.01 -17,765.79 49,889.64 17,014.98

8



Bartlesville Community Foundation

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

July 2020 through June 2021

Jul 20 Aug 20 Sep 20 Oct 20 Nov 20 Dec 20 Jan 21 Feb 21 Mar 21 Apr 21 May 21 Jun 21 TOTAL

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

8020 · Contributions to Funds 142,145.76 1,345,881.00 97,280.99 86,979.77 65,743.14 963,628.75 60,470.85 96,229.76 473,489.78 248,100.07 827,505.44 1,243,713.46 5,651,168.77

8030 · Interest/Dividends -4.37 0.00 19,426.25 0.00 0.00 66,680.66 0.00 0.00 32,948.32 0.00 0.00 73,292.76 192,343.62

9030 · Realized Gain / (Loss) 0.67 0.00 31,786.48 0.00 0.00 230,581.93 0.00 0.00 343,988.84 0.00 0.00 64,753.76 671,111.68

9040 · Unrealized Gain / (Loss) -21.83 -138.58 246,066.26 -491.28 -32.84 793,883.63 821.02 81.11 112,411.15 0.00 -434.74 381,313.10 1,533,457.00

Total Other Income 142,120.23 1,345,742.42 394,559.98 86,488.49 65,710.30 2,054,774.97 61,291.87 96,310.87 962,838.09 248,100.07 827,070.70 1,763,073.08 8,048,081.07

Other Expense

8510 · Grants through BCF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,798.00 27,200.00 49,498.00

8520 · Grants from Funds 171,849.78 129,851.13 97,105.98 93,974.12 68,099.97 120,344.23 106,039.80 120,720.24 374,478.33 157,207.84 154,496.28 131,203.61 1,725,371.31

8530 · Administrative Fees Exp 0.00 28,004.19 0.00 28,219.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 34,444.46 0.00 33,295.66 77.49 0.00 124,041.20

8540 · Bank Fees 1.87 0.00 12,416.06 0.00 0.00 13,669.89 0.00 0.00 15,148.10 0.00 0.00 17,222.66 58,458.58

Total Other Expense 171,851.65 157,855.32 109,522.04 122,193.52 68,099.97 141,514.12 106,039.80 155,164.70 389,626.43 190,503.50 169,371.77 175,626.27 1,957,369.09

Net Other Income -29,731.42 1,187,887.10 285,037.94 -35,705.03 -2,389.67 1,913,260.85 -44,747.93 -58,853.83 573,211.66 57,596.57 657,698.93 1,587,446.81 6,090,711.98

Net Income -52,917.84 1,164,802.48 308,957.13 -31,759.38 -13,870.83 1,950,650.82 -66,558.19 -85,366.91 604,779.53 51,740.56 639,933.14 1,637,336.45 6,107,726.96

9



Bartlesville Community Foundation

Revenues, Expenses, Annual Budget & Budget Variance

June 2021

Jun 21 Jul '20 - Jun 21 YTD Budget

Annual 

Budget

Budget 

Variance

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4010 · Donations and Grants 1,200.00 12,323.74 5,000.00 5,000.00 7,323.74

4011 · Corporate Support 0.00 3,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 (17,000.00)

4012 · Bequest Income 28,750.00 57,500.00 115,000.00 115,000.00 (57,500.00)

4014 · Royalty Income 2,364.57 39,618.68 2,000.00 2,000.00 37,618.68

4015 · Annual Appeal 2,200.00 22,633.25 20,000.00 20,000.00 2,633.25

4020 · Legacy Event 4,500.00 21,400.00 23,250.00 23,250.00 (1,850.00)

4030 · Administrative Fees 61,533.55 210,459.43 150,000.00 150,000.00 60,459.43

4040 · Interest Income 58.75 1,153.58 4,500.00 4,500.00 (3,346.42)

4088 · Memorial Donations TBD 850.00 1,025.00 1,025.00

Total Income 101,456.87 369,113.68 339,750.00 339,750.00 29,363.68

Gross Profit 101,456.87 369,113.68 339,750.00 339,750.00 29,363.68

Expense

6020 · Audit 9,500.00 9,500.00 9,500.00 9,500.00 0.00

6030 · Dues 0.00 2,005.95 3,520.00 3,520.00 (1,514.05)

6036 · Employee Health Insurance 1,199.72 14,178.70 14,400.00 14,400.00 (221.30)

6040 · Furniture & Equipment Purch 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 (500.00)

6050 · Insurance 0.00 2,475.05 3,100.00 3,100.00 (624.95)

6055 · Annual Appeal Expense 6.12 1,180.88 2,500.00 2,500.00 (1,319.12)

6060 · Marketing 297.00 2,947.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 (1,053.00)

6065 · Donor Cultivation 2,931.00 3,355.58 3,000.00 3,000.00 355.58

6070 · Office Expense 494.88 4,132.78 5,000.00 5,000.00 (867.22)

6074 · Parking Space Rent 60.00 720.00 810.00 810.00 (90.00)

6075 · Rent 1,200.00 14,400.00 14,400.00 14,400.00 0.00

6076 · Janitorial Service 200.00 2,400.00 2,400.00 2,400.00 0.00

6078 · Copier 175.44 2,522.30 2,000.00 2,000.00 522.30

6080 · Payroll Taxes 1,900.10 15,888.48 16,042.00 16,042.00 (153.52)

6085 · Workshop Expense 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00)

6090 · Postage 243.28 1,752.24 2,000.00 2,000.00 (247.76)

6120 · Telephone 504.20 3,206.34 3,200.00 3,200.00 6.34

6150 · Utilities 296.35 2,011.15 2,500.00 2,500.00 (488.85)

6160 · Credit Card Fees 73.56 481.04 750.00 750.00 (268.96)

6170 · Legacy Event Expenses 5,557.42 27,543.01 22,000.00 22,000.00 5,543.01

6175 · Web Site/Social Media 40.00 495.00 500.00 500.00 (5.00)

6190 · Pro Dev/Cntn E 0.00 548.00 2,300.00 2,300.00 (1,752.00)

6195 · Software 0.00 31,521.30 25,000.00 25,000.00 6,521.30

6205 · Discretionary Grant 415.09 1,601.63 2,000.00 2,000.00 (398.37)

6600 · Payroll Expenses 26,473.07 207,232.27 203,155.00 203,155.00 4,077.27

Total Expense 51,567.23 352,098.70 346,577.00 346,577.00 5,521.70

Net Ordinary Income 49,889.64 17,014.98 (6,827.00) (6,827.00) 23,841.98

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

8020 · Contributions to Funds 1,243,713.46 5,651,168.77

8030 · Interest/Dividends 73,292.76 192,343.62

9030 · Realized Gain / (Loss) 64,753.76 671,111.68

9040 · Unrealized Gain / (Loss) 381,313.10 1,533,457.00

Total Other Income 1,763,073.08 8,048,081.07

Other Expense

8510 · Grants through BCF 27,200.00 49,498.00

8520 · Grants from Funds 131,203.61 1,725,371.31

8530 · Administrative Fees Exp 0.00 124,041.20

8540 · Bank Fees 17,222.66 58,458.58

Total Other Expense 175,626.27 1,957,369.09

Net Other Income 1,587,446.81 6,090,711.98

Net Income 1,637,336.45 6,107,726.96

10



Bartlesville Community Foundation

Disbursements Report
June 16 through August 15, 2021

Jun 16 - Aug 15, 21

998.9 · DC and Ruth C Smith Fund 26,000.00

115.4 · Birdies for Scholarships Endowm 2,000.00

200.4 · BPS Foundation Affiliate 33,465.51

201.4 · Nowata Community Foundation 6,517.24

203.4 · Bluestem Medical Foundation 13,007.20

401.4 · Shoemake Family 5,290.06

408.4 · Carol Ann Cone Legacy Scholarsh 500.00

409.4 · Potts Family Fund 250.00

410.4 · Deffenbaugh Family Fund 4,000.00

415.4 · Birk Family 7,600.00

416.4 · Randy Stayton 3,750.00

417.4 · James & Ada Grillot 4,250.00

419.4 · Steven and Susan Clark 2,000.00

421.4 · Maxwell Family 7,400.00

425.4 · Maddux Hahn 500.00

426.4 · Brandemuhl Foundation 332.00

428.4 · Lennie Baker Scholarship 500.00

432.4 · Dwight D Boesiger Memorial 1,000.00

439.4 · Epperson Family 100.00

440.4 · Doty Charitable Foundation 85,727.52

441.4 · Victor Paul 5,000.00

442.4 · Matthiesen 2,500.00

444.4 · Otten's Helping Hands 2,011.72

445.4 · Cain Designated 1,625.00

450.4 · Melvin Shoesmith Family Designa 4,000.00

451.4 · Melvin Shoesmith Scholarship 1,000.00

452.4 · Dennis & Judy Logan 250.00

455.4 · Dr. L Kent Thomas AIM Scholars 4,000.00

456.4 · Headley Family Foundation 250.00

457.4 · Glenn W Dodwell Memorial Schola 10,000.00

459.4 · Glen & Laura Schmidt 2,760.00

461.4 · The Majors 6,250.00

464.4 · Austin Roberts 1,369.80

465.4 · Wagon Wheel 500.00

466.4 · JP Medical Scholarship 7,000.00

471.4 · Spence Rigdon Memorial Scholars 500.00

472.4 · OK EAT 7.88

473.4 · Nowata Community Improvement 3,090.00

476.4 · Malcolm & Barbara Joyce 1,550.00

477.4 · Angie Swigart Memorial Schol 4,000.00

479.4 · Buell Family 50,424.18

529.4 · Bartlesville Education Promise 1,000.00

548.4 · Halkiades Designated 350.00

561.4 · Sherry Musselman Cox Memorial S 2,000.00

590.4 · Blair Thompson Russell Memorial 500.00

620.4 · Casselberry Fund 6,400.00

637.4 · COP-EVC 2,726.88

638.4 · P66 EVC 4,890.00

692.4 · Downtown Bartlesville Ltd 707.03

721.4 · Bruins FCA 85.20

738.4 · Friends of AT&SF No. 940 142.47

740.4 · Green Country Cattlemen's Assoc 1,000.00

755.4 · Bud & Brad Horsman Scholarship 500.00

760.4 · HOT Street Party 3,520.24

765.4 · Larry Houchin Sportsmanship Awa 3,750.00

768.4 · Zona B McCracken Memorial Schol 5,000.00

771.4 · Mueggenborg Fund for Giving 500.00

815.4 · Service League Fund 0.68

11



Bartlesville Community Foundation

Disbursements Report
June 16 through August 15, 2021

Jun 16 - Aug 15, 21

816.4 · Service League Scholarship 10,000.00

820.4 · Skurcenski Scholarship Fund 2,000.00

835.4 · Pat Tucker Memorial Scholarship 500.00

54.2 - Musical Research Society 19,700.00

53.2 - Mary Martha Outreach 610,880.09

81.2 - Sandra LeFevbre SPCA 7,018.14

32.2 - Bonita K Luther SPCA 1,542.13

37.2 - Kiddie Park Preservation 314.56

Total Disbursements 997,305.53

12



Copyright ©2014 by the Council on Foundations, www.cof.org. 
This sample document is being provided for informational purposes only as part of your participation in the 
Community Foundations National Standards program and is not to be shared without the permission of the Council 
on Foundations.  Use of the sample document does not create an attorney-client relationship, and the information 
provided is not a substitute for expert legal, tax or other professional advice tailored to your specific 
circumstances.  The information may not be relied upon for the purposes of avoiding any penalties that may be 
imposed under the Internal Revenue Code. 

Confidentiality Policy 

The Bartlesville Community Foundation maintains and manages much information that must be 

kept confidential.  This includes information about donors, prospective donors, grantees, 

prospective grantees, and wealth advisors and their firms.  The effective functioning of the 

Foundation also requires respecting the confidentiality of discussions that take place and 

information that is shared in the course of conducting Foundation business. 

The Foundation’s Board has adopted this Policy on Confidentiality to assist the Foundation’s 

directors, officers, employees, agents, fiduciaries and volunteers in fulfilling their confidentiality 

obligations and commitments.  While the policy addresses some common confidentiality 

concerns, it is not an exhaustive list of all situations where a confidentiality obligation may 

arise.  Questions about whether information is confidential or about situations in which 

confidential information may be released or discussed should be directed to the Executive 

Director, Director of Operations, or Chairman of the Board. As used in this Policy, the term 

“Foundation personnel” includes the Foundation’s directors and officers, employees, agents, 

fiduciaries, consultants and volunteers. 

General Rule:  Information in the possession of the Foundation and discussions of 

Foundation business should generally be presumed to be confidential.  All Foundation 

personnel at every level are responsible for maintaining confidentiality. 

Confidentiality of Donor Information:  Except as required by law, the Foundation will not 

disclose information about a donor or a donor’s gift.  However, unless otherwise requested by 

the donor, the Foundation may publish the names of individual donors in the Foundation’s 

Annual Report and other reported listings.   In the case of memorial gifts, the Foundation will 

provide the names of donors to members of the immediate family unless the donor has 

requested anonymity.  The Foundation will not disclose the amount of any gift without the 

donor’s consent.  The Foundation may accept anonymous gifts to it on a case by case basis. 

13

http://www.cof.org/


Page 2 

Confidentiality with respect to Grant Applicants and Grantees:  The Foundation will 

not disclose the identity of grant applicants except as necessary to process the application and 

will protect financial and personal information that applicants submit to it.  This includes 

information provided by applicants for grants to individuals such as scholarships. Except in the 

case of hardship assistance to individuals, the Foundation will generally disclose the identity of 

grantees and the amount awarded. 

Confidentiality of Foundation Business:  Except as authorized by the Foundation’s 

board, or by an appropriate board committee, discussions and records of the Foundation’s 

operations are generally not to be disclosed.  This includes information about the Foundation’s 

financial operations, fundraising, investments, personnel, grantmaking, and contractual 

relationships.   The positions of individual directors, officers, employees, agents, fiduciaries, and 

volunteers should not be discussed, even within the Foundation, except in the course of official 

Foundation meetings and processes where those subjects are discussed. 

Exceptions:  This policy does not apply to disclosures to attorneys, accountants, and other 

professionals providing assistance to the Foundation.  It also does not apply to disclosures to 

tax authorities, government agencies, courts, or as otherwise required by law. 

The following are considered public documents and information contained in them is not 

subject to the confidentiality requirements of this policy: 

• The Foundation’s annual report or financial review once it has been accepted by the 

board. 

• The Foundation’s Form 990 as required to be publicly disclosed.  This does not include 

the names and addresses of donors as that information is not required to be disclosed. 

• The Foundation’s investment and spending policies. 

• Any other documents the Foundation routinely discloses such as reports on investment 

performance. 

Protection of Confidential Information:  Foundation personnel who have executed a 

copy of this policy may access confidential information necessary to the performance of their 

functions.  Foundation personnel are expected to exercise sound judgment in securing 

information taken outside the Foundation’s offices or copied from its network.  Any 

information so removed should be returned as soon as possible and deleted from laptops or 

other personal devices. Records will be retained in accordance with the Foundation’s existing 

Records Retention Policy. 

14



Page 3 

Penalties:  Penalties for violating this policy can include sanction or termination of employees 

and removal of board members. 

I have read the Policy on Confidentiality and agree to comply with it. 

__________________________          __________________________          ____________ 

Printed Name             Signature             Date 

I am a:    _____ Board Member               _____ Staff Member ___ Volunteer 

_____ Consultant/Contractor 

15



BARTLESVILLE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY 

The Bartlesville Community Foundation (herein referred to as BCF) adheres to the highest ethical 
standards and strives to continually earn the public’s trust.  Key to that trust is our commitment to 
avoiding any conflict of interest in grant-making and business operations.  Just as importantly, we want 
to avoid any appearance of a conflict of interest.  With these objectives in mind, this Conflict of Interest 
Policy applies to all BCF activities. 

1.  This policy covers members of the Board of Trustees, employees, and volunteers of BCF (herein 
collectively referred to as “Foundation personnel”). 

2. A conflict of interest is present whenever a trustee of BCF has a financial interest in a proposed 
transaction, or is a director/officer of the other entity in the proposed transaction.  Foundation 
personnel are required to disclose any financial interest associated with a transaction considered by 
or decided upon by BCF, including but not limited to grant awards, purchase of services and/or 
tangibles from a vendor. Foundation personnel would be considered to have a financial interest if the 
person has, directly or indirectly, through business, investment, or family: 

a. An ownership or investment interest in any entity with which BCF has a transaction or 
arrangement, or 

b. A compensation arrangement with any entity or individual with which BCF has a transaction 
or arrangement, or 

c. A potential ownership or investment interest in, or compensation arrangement with, any 
entity or individual with which BCF is negotiating a transaction or arrangement. 

Compensation includes direct and indirect remuneration as well as gifts or favors that are not 
insubstantial.  Gifts of nominal value such as meals and social invitations that are in keeping with 
good business ethics and do not obligate the recipient are exempt. 

Foundation personnel shall disclose all official connections with applicants for grants from BCF, e.g. 
memberships on boards, employment by or representation as a professional. 

Any Foundation personnel who has any interest as outlined in this policy shall not vote upon any such 
dealing, nor exercise any other decision-making authority relating to any such transaction, and, if 
appropriate, withdraw from the meeting in which the transaction is discussed. 

Trustees of BCF are asked to maintain independence, objectivity, and confidentiality and to do what a 
sense of fairness, ethics, and personal integrity dictate, even though not necessarily obligated to do so by 
law, regulation, or custom. 

Disclosures should be made to the Board Chair, the Executive Director of the BCF, and members of 
committees with board-delegated powers considering the proposed transaction or arrangement.  Such 
disclosures should be made annually, or as such situations arise. 

16



Bartlesville Community Foundation 
Conflict of Interest Acknowledgement and Annual Disclosure 

I have read and understand Bartlesville Community Foundation’s policy on conflict of interest.  As part of 
Bartlesville Community Foundation (BCF), I understand that this policy on conflict of interest applies to 
me. 

I understand that I am expected to conduct business in accordance with the letter, spirit, and intent of all 
relevant conflict-of-interest laws and the Conflict of Interest policy and to refrain from any illegal, 
dishonest, or unethical conduct.  I understand that if a situation arises where it is difficult to determine 
the proper course of action, the matter should be discussed openly with the Board and/or with the Chair 
or his/her designee for advice and consultation.  Furthermore, I understand that this document can be 
amended at any time. 

In compliance with BCF’s Conflict of Interest policy, the positions that I or an immediate family member 
hold as an owner, officer, board member, partner, employee, or other beneficiary position within the 
community are as follows: 

Name of Business/Organization Position Held By Whom 

_________________________________ ___________________ _______________________ 

_________________________________ ___________________ _______________________ 

_________________________________ ___________________ _______________________ 

_________________________________ ___________________ _______________________ 

_________________________________ ___________________ _______________________ 

_________________________________ ___________________ _______________________ 

Other activities that may produce a possible conflict of interest: 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

In addition, I recognize the need to maintain confidentiality regarding information I might receive as a 
trustee regarding donors, donations, and grant-making activities of Bartlesville Community Foundation. 

______________________________________________ ___________________ 
Signature Date 

_______________________________________________ 

Printed Name 

17



Contact Information: 

Board of Trustee: 

Employment Information: 

Employer / Company 

(If retired or volunteer, please indicate so on above line.) 

Title with Company: 

Employers Address: 

Phone # (with direct extension): 

Fax #: 

Employers E-mail Address 

Personal Information: 

Home Address: 

Phone #: 

Alternative Phone #: 

Fax #: 

Personal E-mail Address: 

Birthday: 

Anniversary: 

Preferred Contact Method: 

18


	‎G:\My Drive\BCF\BCF Board Packets\BCF Board Packets FY2022\Aug21 Board Packet\Agenda Aug21.docx‎
	‎G:\My Drive\BCF\BCF Board Packets\BCF Board Packets FY2022\Aug21 Board Packet\Minutes Jun 22  21.docx‎
	‎G:\My Drive\BCF\BCF Board Packets\BCF Board Packets FY2022\Aug21 Board Packet\Jun21 Financial Statements.pdf‎
	‎G:\My Drive\BCF\BCF Board Packets\BCF Board Packets FY2022\Aug21 Board Packet\Jun21 Financial Position.xlsx‎
	‎G:\My Drive\BCF\BCF Board Packets\BCF Board Packets FY2022\Aug21 Board Packet\Jun21 Net Assets.xlsx‎
	‎G:\My Drive\BCF\BCF Board Packets\BCF Board Packets FY2022\Aug21 Board Packet\Jun21 P&L.xlsx‎
	‎G:\My Drive\BCF\BCF Board Packets\BCF Board Packets FY2022\Aug21 Board Packet\Jun21 Rev Exp Bud w Var.xlsx‎

	‎G:\My Drive\BCF\BCF Board Packets\BCF Board Packets FY2022\Aug21 Board Packet\Disbursement Report.xlsx‎
	‎G:\My Drive\BCF\BCF Board Packets\BCF Board Packets FY2022\Aug21 Board Packet\Confidentiality Policy.docx‎
	‎G:\My Drive\BCF\BCF Board Packets\BCF Board Packets FY2022\Aug21 Board Packet\Conflict of Interst Form.docx‎
	‎G:\My Drive\BCF\BCF Board Packets\BCF Board Packets FY2022\Aug21 Board Packet\BCF Board Contact Sheet Blank.doc‎

